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Aliza Barraza

a0
From: robert alcaraz
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 1:08 PM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Vote NQ on property tax increasel!!

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| am surprised you would consider a tax increase. There are many people that can not make it now. You are going to
create a new class of homeless people with an increase. The people on fixed incomes can not afford another hit to their
wallets and are going to have to go without something. You say you want to keep people from losing housing but
owners will pass this cost on to tenants. It seems very short sighted to increase property taxes when the economy is
already a burden. | would be happy to get an increase if you were providing a superior living space in Pima County. Now
we have the highest tax and the worst streets. | say NO to a tax increase.

From Robert Alcaraz elected PC 91.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android




Aliza Barraza

From: Brenda Marts

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 11:54 AM

To: distric1@pima.gov; distric2@pima.gov; District3; District4; District5; COB_miail
Subject: Property Tax Increase

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

Brenda Marts
Elected PC




